
M看NU丁ES OF THE MEET看NG OF FEBRUARY 25丁H1 2020

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MADERA
CEMETERY DISTRICT HELD, TUESDAY FEBRUARY 25TH, 202O AT 5:30 P.M. AT THE

ARBOR VIRAE CEMETERY LOCATED AT 13OI ROBERTS AVE, MADERA, CA. 93637

柵uS確経常心髄錨M乃

LOIS BETTY

JIM HARPER

DAVID NEMETH

MAURICE CAPPELLUTI

CANDY TALLEY

′u槍ふ〃糊0棚的n層儲賄〃乃
BELVA BARE -DISTRICT MANAGER

JOHN ANDERSON - OPERATIONS MANAGER

TRACY ISAAK - OFFICE TECHNICIAN

CRUZ MAGDALENO - SUPERINTENDENT

LORENZO BELMONTES - GROUNDSKEEPER II

NANCY RAMOS - CPA

c4ふふ7〇 〇億聯

Chairperson Lois Betty ca11ed the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.

仔0じきc4ふきOFβ側肋

Chairperson Lois Betty took roll of the Board・ A11 Board Members were present.

′書きかcE TO柵E ′着A缶

O縦ce Technician Tracy Isaak presented the flag・

α棚〃G倍S 7り売HEAc各州か4 ^「 〃糊甑4僧職

Additions to the Agenda Reports・ Item T: Report on email scam, Item U: Work

Place Violence Discussion.

′uβふl○ ○の〃朋唯〃T O〃 A〃γ月c倍Mの4 1細物

No public comment.

○○M需用VT c嶋ふ馴肋41お

Chairperson Lois Betty asked for the approval of the Consent Calendar for the

Regular Meeting dated January 28th, 2O20・ Trustee Candy Talley asked for corrections

Ofthe wording on page 2 & 3. Trustee Candy Talley made a motion to accept the

Consent Calendar with corrections. Trustee Maurice Cappe皿ti seconded血e motion

to accept the consent calendar. The next meeting will be March 24th, 2O2O, with

Planning Meeting changed to March 26th, 202O.

Motion on consent calendar: A unanimous vote was had.



脇粉雪70 α○鋭紗合駒刷のM
Chalrperson Lois Betty asked for close session.

僧節の〃M箇ME細りのき岳〃捌〃 ・醐T OFA〃γAc〃の〃寛4鮪〃 Du鵬

α○糊S自負醐
No action taken

かIScu脚T 〃プル脇間0〃 0鮒4 〃0〃S OF仙鼻のc鳥Mど鵬
Operations Manager John Anderson stated we had a vehicle do some damage

to a bench at our Oakh血1 Cemetery. We will be able to repair it.

D伯cu脚桝桝O動きOFAuDIT ′〇月売HE 201&/2019 F修c4ふ

γ欝4席

Chairperson Lois Betty asked C.P.A. Nancy Ramos if the information

PrOVided was ready for approval. Ramos stated it can be approved but can,t be
Changed・ Ramos stated there are no issues and your controIs are in place. Ramos

Stated we need a current actua-rial study done. She stated dissoIving the Marker Fund

Deposit is curren廿y being worked on. We w址address the need to work on dissoiving

OutSta_nding non cashed checks. After a short discussion it was decided to wait until

血e next Board Meeting for approval.

Dlcu醐〇月桝仰OM組ふOF朋閥和議S Ac帽O雷S脚
Nothing to discuss

脚剛儲
District Manager Belva Bare stated the O縦ce Assistant will be out on

medica1 1eave for 4-6 weeks・ We have hired a part time temporary empIoyee for血e

time pehod.

Drscu脚T aFA伽ふA胸S4′ETγ 〃鰐E7ne A傭βO月当〃7刀E

〇日仰)乍
Operations Manager John Anderson stated we are very proud of our

empIoyees・ GSRMA presented two sessions and the Madera Police Depa-rtment

PreSented work place violence. Mark Marsha11 from GSRMA stated many good things
regardi宣1g Our Cemeteries・ Anderson stated our first year we only had 38 people

attending, it has now grown to 96 people with 19 Districts being represented.

DIScu棚の仔「 O〃ふOSS脚E 〃防州NG調〃乃γ c拙
District Manager Belva Bare stated we had a telephone meeting with

GSRMA. Operations Manager John Anderson, Superintendent Ronnie Ramirez and

Safety representative Ignacio Becerra were present. The meeting went well.

D伯cu脚T分銅訓の〃 OF川場鮒E月㈱Tのん僧が竹上〇割肌E書棚】乍



Dis正ct Manager Belva Bare presented pic血res and diagrans of

renderings for the Niche PrQject・ A short discussion on height, how many niches and

the style ofniches was had・ It was stated血ere w親be 74 singles and 20 doubles. We

Will need railing in血e back and the style will be curved. Trustee David Neme血made

a motion to accept the rendehng of the niche prQject. Trustee Jim Harper seconded

the motion・ All Board Members agreed.

僻目竹富心力かIScu縮Iの〃 0〃 A〃〃(仇L亀4′○ ○α嘩

Chairperson Lois Betty stated this was a very good conference. A short

discussion on hiring and firing, ethics and IT was discussed.

虫修cu脚"OF Ju州E TO醐研Am 〃V棚T
A ○○u雌A寛化鵬

District Manager Belva Bare reviewed the tax and interest sheet with the

Board.

D伯cu脚桝仰○∽ふ爛き慮り〃MG伽か各軸○○u〃「γ寄H即断f

O棚E ○○山D c4SEか働〃和的雌〃T ○○S嘱霜

District Manager Belva Bare stated Det Pagent from the Madera County

Shehff’s O縦ce has contacted her regarding the disinterment of two Jane Doe,s. He

has an idea of their identity’and he was inquihng of the cost of disinterment. Bare

Stated she would like to have approval of the opening and cIosing costs only for血e

disintement・ Trustee Candy Ta11ey made a motion to approve血e opening and cIosing

COSt Only for the Madera County Shehff’s o縦ce. Trustee Jim Harper SeCOnded the

motion. A11 Board Members agreed・

D伯cu脚桝の〃柳鵬のFA〃γ l梱鵬′〇月柵E月〃〃αきき

棚ルル〃MG 〃醐
Trustee David Nemeth stated he would like血e Westlake Property on the

agenda・ Disthct Manager Belva Bare stated she would like to have security canera

Placed on the agenda for North Fork and Oakh血1 Cemeteries.

身修cu脚桝月POMⅥ肋岳〃T OF β(〃タ〇号T ○○〃T椛
Trustee Candy Ta11ey and Trustee David Nemeth o熊井ed to be on the

202O-202 1 budget committee.

の修cu棚の仔T F〇月Aルルu蝿ふ仙ルル〃VG確言棚唯A〃りの4確言$E乃

District Manager Belva Bare asked that the Plaming Meeting date to be
Changed to March 26th, 2O20. The Board agreed・

切瞥cu脚丁伽棚〃側誠4佃の肌昭制帽$ l惟鱒ふ〃
β釧勝γ細身

Nothing to report.



篭萱驚繋簑血g
籍馳監遡塑塑王些壁塑唆型塑堕趨

Aul forms were signed and submitted

伽C鐘等讃器讐警護嘉鞘M。S。uit。 A。at。m。nt

is working on a vase insert that will help with the controI of Mosquitoes

坐望塑哩駕篭謹言篭駕篭器慧慧s re。。。V。。 。n 。mail fr。m

Brad Ditton regarding血e Westlake Property availability. Bare stated she will put皿s

as an agenda item on the Planning Agenda.

讐讐讐驚A仙脚
畳語誓咽圃四駆耽四四四照四隅

Dis正ct Manager Belva Bare stated we received an email from Tulare

Cemetery District asking for money. They had gotten hacked. Contacted our IT

PerSOn he stated this is an isolated issue and we didn,t have to wony.

竺革帯諾讐諾器駕篭器蓋。n, ha。
COntaCted her to stage a video for training・ After a short discussion it was decided that

Madera Cemetery Dis正ct will not participate in the video.

ADJOu冊M協働V乃　7:50 p・m.


